
Mark Toney 

7/23/2013 11:39:07 AM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
'Serizawa, Linda' (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov) (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); 'matthew@tum.org' (matthew@tum.org) 
(matthew@tum.org); 'stephaniec@greenlining.org' (stephaniec@greenlining.org) 
(stephaniec@greenlining.org); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
dskopec@semprautilities.com (dskopec@semprautilities.com); 
mssell.garwacki@sce.com (mssell.garwacki@sce.com); 
lschavrien@semprautilities.com (lschavrien@semprautilities.com); 
Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com (Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com);
' enriqueg@greenlining. org' (enriqueg@greenlining. org)
(enriqueg@greenlining.org); 'Jhriesemeister@aarp.org' (Jhriesemeister@aarp.org) 
(Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); 'MRichard@aarp.org' (MRichard@aarp.org) 
(MRichard@aarp.org); Kauss, Kent
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KWK3); 
hbarsuglia@semprautilities.com (hbarsuglia@semprautilities.com); 
Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com (Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com); 'Lenny Goldberg' (lga@cal.net); 
'matthew.marcus@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.marcus@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Rate Reform Group Phase 2 

Hi Trina,
Thanks for putting together the call for tomorrow at 2:30.
Based on our quick check in, I do think it is valuable for us to talk to do the following:

1) Review a joint statement of support for AB 327.
2) Compare notes on what different stakeholders are asking for.
3) Discuss strategies for minimizing amendments to the bill.
4) Schedule standing time for phone calls for updates.

Seems we ought to be able to do this in 45 minutes or so.

Please feel free to add anything missing to this agenda.

Thanks

Mark

Mark W. Toney, Ph.D. 
Executive Director 

TURN—The Utility Reform Network 
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900

SB GT&S 0299027
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San Francisco, CA 94104 
415 929 8876 x301

mtonev@turn.org *510 590 2862 cell

On Jul 23, 2013, at 11:01 AM, Homer, Trina wrote:

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

<Mail Attachment.ics>
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